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MEMORANDUM

From: Brad Solon, Building Official

To: Rapid City Planning Commission

Date: October 8, 2008

Subject: Road Name Change - Beale Street to Edwards Street

Original plans for the reconstruction of Exit 61 showed Beale Street eliminated between Lowry
Lane and North Elk Vale Road. However, only a portion of Beale Street (between Lowry Lane to
Edwards Street) has been eliminated. Recent changes to the South Dakota Department of
Transportation plans for this area have allowed Beale Street to remain between Edwards Street
and North Elk Vale Road. This configuration results in a single road segment having two names.

Due to the change in the roadway design, staff recommends that the portion of Beal Street
between Edwards Street and North Elk Vale Road be renamed Edwards Street.

This proposal would require only one property owner to change their address.

Staff has received no objections from Emergency Services Communication Center, Rapid City
Fire Department and the Police Department to this proposal.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the portion of Beal Street between Edwards
Street and North Elk Vale Road be renamed Edwards Street.
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